

[REDACTED]

From: [REDACTED]
Sent: 14 July 2026 11:06
To: Oaklands Farm Solar
Cc: Midlands ePlanning
Subject: Your ref EN010122 our ref PL00755482 - The Oaklands Farm Solar Park Order 2025 - Non-Material Change Application

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

You don't often get email from [REDACTED]

The Oaklands Farm Solar Park Order 2025 (SI 2025/739)

as corrected by The Oaklands Farm Solar Park (Correction) Order 2025 (SI 2025/1070) (the "DCO")

Regulation 7(2) of the 2011 Regulations - NMC Application

Dear PINS

We have been notified 4th June 2026, of a proposed non-material change application on the above scheme, I can confirm that we have no comments.

Yours sincerely

Tim Allen for Historic England (HBMCE)

[REDACTED] MA FSA
Team Leader (Development Advice)

Midlands Region
Historic England
The Foundry, 82 Granville Street, Birmingham B1 2LH

Direct Line [REDACTED]
[REDACTED]



Ensuring our heritage lives on and is loved for longer.

[REDACTED]

This e-mail (and any attachments) is confidential and may contain personal views which are not the views of Historic England unless specifically stated. If you have received this e-mail in error, please do not use, copy or disclose the information in any way nor act in reliance on it. Any information sent to Historic England may become publicly available. For information on how to report a data breach, please contact [REDACTED].